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From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:09 PM
To: James Brew; Dianne Triplett; Mike Walls; Charles Rehwinkel; Dan Moore; Joseph Adams; Jon Moyle; Vicki

Kaufman; J.R. Kelly; Audrey Van Dyke; Kay Davoodi; Cecilia Bradley; John T. Burnett; Paul Lewis, Jr.;
Caroline Klancke; Erik Sayler; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown;
Richard Melson; Stephanie Alexander; Schef Wright

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 090079-El
Attachments: 090079.FRF Mot4ExtOfTime.8-31-09.pdf

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Robert Scheffel Wright

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206

swright@yvlaw.net

b. 090079-EI

In Re: Petition for Increase in Rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
¢. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation.

d. There are a total of 4 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Florida Retail Federation's Motion for Two-Day Extension to File Prehearing
Statement,

(see attached file: 090079.FRF.Mot4ExtOfTime.8-31-09.pdf)
Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.
Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Schef Wright

Phone: 850-222-7206
FAX: 850-561-6834
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c. Document being filed on behalf of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

d. There is a total of 1 page.

e. The attached Word document consists of one page and is a request for an additional 60-
day extension of the current schedule so as to allow Agqua to continue its discussions with
other parties toward possible settlement.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Mike Twomey



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Increase In )

Ratez By Progress Energy Florida, ) DCCKET NO., 090079-EI

Inc. )  FILED: AUGUST 31, 2009
)

THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION'S MOTION FOR TWO-DAY
EXTENSION TQO FILE PREHEARING STATEMENT

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code,
the Florida Retail Federation (“FRF") respectfully moves the
Florida Public Service Commission to grant it a two (2) day
extension for filing its Prehearing Statement. As grounds for
thig motion, EFRF states as follows:

Counsel fpr the FRF 15 deeply involved in other dockets,
inecluding Docket No. 080677-EI, Docket No., 090130-EI, Docket No.
090109-EI, and the Undergrounding Dockets, and his
responsibilities in these other dockets necessitates the
requested extension.

The undersigned has conferred with counsel for all other
parties of record, including the Commission Staff, and 1is
authorized to represent that no other parties object to the
requested extension.

WHEREFORE, the Florida Retail Federation respectfully
requests that that Commission grant this motion for a two-day
extension to file its Prehearing Statement by 12:00 Noon on

Wednesday, September 2, 2009.
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Respectfully submitted this 3lst day of August, 2009.

Robert Scheffel }
Florida Bar No. (9%
John T. Lavia, III
Florida Bar No. 853666

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 222-7206 Telephone

(850) h&1l-6834 Facsimile

Attorneys for the Florida
Retail Federation




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the
foregoing has been furnished by electronic delivery and U.S.

Mail this 3ist
Caroline Klancke/Erik Sayler
Katherine Fleming/Keino Young
Sean White

Florida Public Service
Commission

Office of the Public Counsel
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida,
106 East College Avenue
Suite 800
Tallahassee,

Inc.

FL 32301

James Brew

Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson 5t, NW
West Tower, Eighth Floor
Washington DC 20007

Michael Walls/Diane Triplett
Carlton Fields

P.O. Box 323%

Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Kay Davoodi, Director

Naval Facilities Engineering

1322 Patterson Avenue, SE

Washington Navy Yard, DC
20374-5085%

day of August, 2009, to the following:

J.R Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel
Office of Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

John Burnett
Progress Energy Service
Company, LLC

P.0O. Box 14042
S3t. Petersburg,

Florida 33733

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C., Moyle, Jr.

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Cecilia Bradley

Office of Attorney General
The Capitol - PL 01
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Audrey Van Dyke

Naval Facilities Engineering

720 Kennon Street, S.E

Building 36 R

Washington Navy Yard, DC
20374-5065




Dan Moore

AFFIRM

316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400
Alpharetta, GA 30009

Stephanie Alexander
Tripp Scott

200 West Cellege RAvenue
Suite 216

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Joseph L. Rdams

IBEW System Council U-8
4314 N. Suncoeoast Boulevard
Crystal River, FL 34428

Richard Melson
705 Piedmont Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32312

Attorney %ié % /“fd-_\



